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TO:  Members, Board of Education 
 Dr. Carol Kelley, Superintendent 
 
FROM: District 97 Policy Review Team 
 
RE: Policy Adoption  
 
DATE:      July 17, 2018 
 
The District 97 Board of Education conducted a first reading of proposed revisions to the following policies 
during its meeting on June 12, 2018:  
 

• Policy 2:105 (Ethics and Gift Ban)  
• Policy 2:170 (Procurement of Architectural, Engineering, and Land Surveying Services)  
• Exhibit for policy 3:40 (Superintendent)  
• Policy 4:140 (Waiver of Student Fees) 
• Policy 6:10 (Educational Philosophy and Objectives)  
• Policy 6:30 (Organization of Instruction)  
• Policy 6:60 (Curriculum Content)  
• Policy 6:120 (Education of Children with Disabilities)  
• Policy 6:130 (Program for the Gifted)  
• Policy 6:135 (Accelerated Placement Program)  
• Policy 6:190 (Extracurricular and Co-Curricular Activities)  
• Policy 6:230 (Library Media Program)  
• Policy 6:240 (Field Trips)  
• Policy 6:250 (Community Resource Persons and Volunteers)  
• Policy 7:10 (Equal Educational Opportunities) 
• Policy 7:50 (School Admissions and Student Transfers To and From Non-District Schools) 
• Policy 8:25 (Advertising and Distributing Materials in Schools Provided by NonSchool Related Entities)  

 
Additional information about the review and discussion that took place on June 12 can be accessed by visiting 
https://v3.boardbook.org/Public/PublicItemDownload.aspx?ik=42631652.  
 
The recommended changes to these policies are being presented to the board tonight for approval/adoption. 
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